GRAN
TRAVERSE

COUNTY

1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: April 18, 2019
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF 4/22/19
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. Weather permitting, the following road work will take place as noted below.
ROAD CLOSURE: (Garfield Township) Birmley Road — Road Construction

*Keystone to Garfield closed to thru traffic beginning Monday, April 22, 2019 beginning at 8:00 am until work
is completed.

ROAD WORK: (Peninsula Township) Bowers Harbor Road, Island View Road, and East Shore Road — Road
Construction

*Traffic will be maintained by flag control. Work will be completed in the order listed above throughout the
week. Expect minor delays.

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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